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MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Educati

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superint%%gﬂ@

Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 9706.4, Athletic Grass Field Maintenance at Various

Locations—Extension

This is a request to approve the fourth and final extension of the annual contract under Bid No. 9706.4,
Athletic Grass Field Maintenance at Various Locations. It is recommended that the Board of Education
approve this contract through December 9, 2024.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted in the amount of $1,100,000 for the athletic grass field maintenance
at various Montgomery County Public Schoals locations through Bid No. 9706.4; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts be awarded to the most responsive and
responsible bidders, meeting specifications as follows:

9706.4

Athletic Grass Field Maintenance at Various Locations
Responsible Office: Office of Well-Being, Learning, and
Achievement—Department of Athletics

Awardees: (See note below)

AirTime Landscaping and Construction, Germantown, Maryland
BrightView Holdings, Inc., Atlanta, Georgia, Local Affiliate,

Rockville, Maryland

E & E Maya Landscaping Sport Field Service, LLC,* Ashton, Maryland
Game Day, Inc.,* Chantilly, Virginia

Greenskeeper Landscaping & Lawn Management, Inc., Fulton, Maryland
Growing Solutions, LLC, White Marsh, Maryland

Intelligent Marking USA, dba Turf Tank, LaVista, Nebraska

Outdoor Home Service Holdings, LLC, Memphis, Tennessee,

Local Affiliate, Gaithersburg, Maryland

R.T. MacKenzie, Inc., Jessup. Maryland
Total $1,100,000

* Denotes Minority-, Female-, or Disabled-owned Business

|
Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.
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